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Solicitation Information  

October 3, 2017 

Addendum #1  

 

RFP# 7565486 

TITLE: Khaki Twill Fabric – RI Dept. of Corrections 
 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: October 12, 2017 at 1:30 PM (ET) 

 

Below are vendor questions with State responses. No further questions will be answered. 

1. What was the previous purchase price and date for Line #1? 

$2.00 from CT Industries 

2. Who was the vendor? 

CT Industries 

3. In the specifications its mentioned “Proof of Greige Mill provided to verify weight, content, and 

width prior to finishing” We mag. All our fabric in our own mill overseas does this mean the 

agency wants this item to be made in USA? 

We will accept all products that meet our specifications; however, domestic products are 

preferred. 

4. Can we submit a 1 yard in any color and include a lab dip according to your Pantone#? 

yes 

5. Does the shipment need to be palletized? Yes Is this a onetime shipment? yes 

6. What delivery does the agency require? 

As soon after order as possible. Please state your earliest delivery. 

7. Whats the Pantone# for color Khaki? 

N/A 

 

Gail Walsh 

Chief Buyer 

Division of Purchases 

RI Department of Administration 


